Sherman C. Grable House
4344 Date Avenue

The south and east sides of the Gray House, November, 198§.

This estate house was built by and for local developer Sherman Grable in 1910. Grable was
instrumental in the initial development of San Diego’s Logan Heights neighborhood at the turn of
the century. Beginning in 1906, he partnered with C.C. Park to subdivide a substantial portion of
what is now downtown La Mesa. These efforts were instrumental in leading to the incorporation of
the City in 1912. The structure features bold elements of both the Tudor (note the half-timbering)
and the Prairie styles of architecture.




